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About the Multiple Award Schedules Consolidation: 
The Multiple Award Schedules (MAS) Consolidation initiative is one of four cornerstone projects underpinning GSA’s Federal Marketplace Strategy to modernize and simplify the buying and selling experience for customers, suppliers and acquisition professionals.

GSA is modernizing federal acquisition by consolidating the existing 24 Schedules into one single Schedule for products, services, and solutions. This provides consistency in the program for all stakeholders, makes it easier for customers to find total solutions under one contract vehicle, ensures terms and conditions meet the needs of our customers, and eliminates duplicate contracts.

To learn more about MAS Consolidation, please watch the MAS Consolidation recorded webinar. Additional information can also be found on the GSA Interact MAS Group and www.GSA.gov/federalmarketplace. If you have an outstanding question that is not answered in one of these resources, please reach out to the Multiple Award Schedule Program Management Office (MAS PMO) at maspmo@gsa.gov. 

About these Frequently Asked Questions: 
GSA is publishing this document in response to questions submitted about the Consolidated Solicitation Format and Terms & Conditions RFI, which closed on July 5, 2019. Please subscribe to the MAS Interact page to receive the latest information about MAS Consolidation.



Solicitation Format Questions

1. Why is GSA changing the solicitation format?
GSA is changing the format to make it clearer, simpler to navigate, and easier to find information in different sections of the solicitation.

2. How does the new solicitation format eliminate redundancy?
In reformatting and rewriting the solicitation, GSA has eliminated several redundancies including the Read Me First or cover pages that repeat all the provision information. In addition, we reviewed all the clauses and provisions throughout the solicitation document to make sure they are not repeated unnecessarily. Our hope is that removing this redundant information will help industry when preparing offers. 
 
3. What will be included in the category attachments referenced in the solicitation format section of the RFI?
The attachments will include Category Specific Evaluation Criteria, Category Specific Requirement and Certifications, and Large Category, Subcategory, Special Item Numbers (SIN) Requirements. The category attachment will also map any required as applicable terms and conditions to the applicable large category, subcategory or SIN and list the full text of those terms and conditions.

4. As a contract holder, I am concerned that there may be clauses and/or terms and conditions that are not applicable to my contract or to the products, services, and solutions I offer. How will GSA address these concerns? 
GSA is making sure that clauses, provisions, and technical requirements that are specific to a product, service, or solution flow to the appropriate large category, subcategory and/or SIN. 

5. Will the solicitation require additional information to be provided by small businesses?
No, no additional information will be required by small businesses at this time. 

6. How will solicitation amendments be incorporated into this new contract format?
Each time the solicitation is updated the “Significant Changes” attachment in the introduction of the solicitation will include what has changed.

7. How will offerors be able to find the applicable instructions and terms and conditions in the new solicitation format?
Instructions will be found in the Offer Preparation Instructions and Evaluation Criteria of the new solicitation.

8. Will the solicitation include specific instructions for exercising an option?
No, these instructions will be provided by the contracting officer during the option process.

9. Will no-cost orders be affected by the new MAS format?
No, ordering agencies may continue to award no-cost orders under the new MAS format.

General Contract Clause/Provision Questions

10. When I reviewed the Request for Information (RFI), I noticed that some clauses weren’t updated to the latest version of the clause in the Federal Acquisition Regulations (FAR), have these clauses been updated?
Yes, all clauses and provisions that were not updated in the RFI have been updated. An updated draft solicitation will be included in the 30-Day Advance Notice and will contain  the most current version of the clauses. Please ensure you're subscribed to the MAS Interact group to be notified once it's released.

11. In the RFI, GSA referenced the recent General Services Administration Acquisition Regulation (GSAR); Federal Supply Schedule Contracting (Administrative Changes) Final Rule and Correction, can you please give a summary of what’s changing?
This GSA rule made the following changes. To see the detailed changes, please see the appendix. 

· 30 new clauses and provisions were incorporated into the GSAR
· 4 GSAR clauses and provisions were reinstated
· 10 existing GSAR clauses and provisions were updated
· 85 clauses and provisions were deleted
· 3 clauses were renumbered

12. Can GSA include a clause that is specific to a customer, for example, VA (and only VA), in the Schedule contract terms and conditions? 
In general, we do not add agency specific clauses to the MAS solicitation. If an agency has a requirement that is specific to them at the order level, it is handled at the order level. 

13. Are there any clauses that will address contracting with small businesses?
Yes, here's a list of the small business clauses that are included in the proposed consolidated solicitation as required or required as applicable.


	52.219-13 NOTICE OF SET-ASIDE OF ORDERS (NOV 2011)

	52.219-14 LIMITATIONS ON SUBCONTRACTING (JAN 2017)

	52.219-16 LIQUIDATED DAMAGES--SUBCONTRACTING PLAN (JAN 1999)

	52.219-27 NOTICE OF SERVICE-DISABLED VETERAN-OWNED SMALL BUSINESS SET-ASIDE (NOV 2011)

	52.219-28 POST-AWARD SMALL BUSINESS PROGRAM REREPRESENTATION (JUL 2013)

	52.219-29 NOTICE OF SET-ASIDE FOR, OR SOLE SOURCE AWARD TO, ECONOMICALLY DISADVANTAGED WOMEN-OWNED SMALL BUSINESS CONCERNS (DEC 2015)

	52.219-3 NOTICE OF TOTAL HUBZONE SET-ASIDE OR SOLE SOURCE AWARD (NOV 2011)

	52.219-30 NOTICE OF SET-ASIDE FOR, OR SOLE SOURCE AWARD TO, WOMEN-OWNED SMALL BUSINESS CONCERNS ELIGIBLE UNDER THE WOMEN-OWNED SMALL BUSINESS PROGRAM (DEC 2015)

	52.219-6 NOTICE OF TOTAL SMALL BUSINESS SET-ASIDE (NOV 2011)

	52.219-6 NOTICE OF TOTAL SMALL BUSINESS SET-ASIDE (NOV 2011) (ALTERNATE I -- NOV 2011)

	52.219-8 UTILIZATION OF SMALL BUSINESS CONCERNS (OCT 2018)

	52.219-9 SMALL BUSINESS SUBCONTRACTING PLAN (AUG 2018) (ALTERNATE II - NOV 2016)



14. Will there be any changes to the language in the contract clauses and provisions with the release of the consolidated solicitation?
The only provision that is changing with the release of the consolidated solicitation is the Solicitation Cover Page Provision (SCP-FSS-001), which is the Instructions Applicable to All Offerors. All of the other clauses and provision already exist and have been used in the MAS program historically. 

15. Will a complete list of terms and conditions be made available once the T&Cs are streamlined and included with the solicitation?
Yes.

16. Does the solicitation include clauses incorporated by reference?
Yes, any clauses that could be were incorporated by reference.

17. Is there a way to group and designate contract type? For instance provisions for vendors providing goods vs. services?
At this time, required clauses are grouped based on where they belong in the solicitation and required as applicable clauses are grouped as applicable to the large category, subcategory or SIN.

18. Will clauses be added to the solicitation that contradict existing requirements or add additional burden and therefore increasing administrative costs to industry?
No, through MAS Consolidation, GSA is not adding additional requirements. 

19. What happens when there are multiple versions of a clause?  
Where there are multiple versions, they'll be determined as part of the offer evaluation. 

20. Will contractors still be able to take exception to clauses?
Yes.

21. Will GSA continue to include clauses by reference?
Yes.

22. Will task ordering contracting officers (COs) still be able to add clauses?
Yes, ordering COs will be able to add clauses. These clauses should not conflict with the GSA Schedule clauses.

23. Why were the "not included" clauses in the RFI omitted?
These clauses were duplicative, outdated, or unnecessary. 

Specific Clause/Provision Questions

24. Is clause 552.238-81 Price Reductions necessary for contractors that have Transactional Data Reporting (TDR)?
No.

25. Should FAR 52.219-14 Limitations on Subcontracting (JAN 2017) include the current FAR Deviation 2019-O0003?
No. This is a Department of Defense (DoD) class deviation and applies to DoD contracts. FAR Case 2016-11 is the proposed rule that will implement the Small Business Administration's ( SBA) final rule (81 FR 34243) for section 1651 of the NDAA for FY 2013 (Pub. L. 112-239), which revised the limitations on subcontracting and the nonmanufacturer rule. This rule also implements SBA's regulatory clarifications concerning application of the limitations on subcontracting, nonmanufacturer rule, and size determination of joint ventures.

26. Does 552.238-102 English Language and U.S. Dollar Requirements duplicate the requirements of 52.214-34 SUBMISSION OF OFFERS IN THE ENGLISH LANGUAGE (APR 1991) and 52.214-35 SUBMISSION OF OFFERS IN U.S. CURRENCY (APR 1991)?
No, FAR provisions 52.214-34 and 52.214-35 require offers to be submitted in the english language and in terms of U.S. dollars. GSAR clause 552.238-102 relates to documents produced by a contractor to fulfill contract requirements and identifies the basis of U.S. dollar equivalencies.

27. Is GSA moving away from FAR 52.225-5 TRADE AGREEMENTS (OCT 2016) to FAR 52.225-1 BUY AMERICAN SUPPLIES (MAY 2014)?
No, 52.225-5 will be required and 52.225-1 will be required as applicable for certain SINs.

28. Why is 52.225-1 BUY AMERICAN SUPPLIES (MAY 2014) required as applicable?
There are set aside SINs in the MAS program that require the Buy American clause. 

29. Why isn't 52.232-25 Prompt Payment (Jan 2017) Alternate 1 (February 2002) included?
Clause at 52.232-25, Prompt Payment, does not apply because 552.212-4, Contract Terms and Conditions-Commercial Items (FAR DEVIATION), applies.

30. Why is 552.238-89 Deliveries to the U.S. Postal Service required as applicable and not required?
As prescribed in 538.273(d)(13), the clause is to be used "only in FSS solicitations and contracts for mailable articles when delivery to a U.S. Postal Service (USPS) facility is contemplated.”

31. Is executive order 13495 Nondisplacement of Qualified Workers under the Service Contract Act addressed in the solicitation? 
Yes, GSA has included 52.222-17 NONDISPLACEMENT OF QUALIFIED WORKERS (MAY 2014) as a required clause.

32. Why are there multiple versions of the Economic Price Adjustment (EPA) clause included in the draft terms and conditions?
The appropriate EPA clause will be discussed with the vendor and established prior to award of the contract. In selecting an EPA clause GSA wanted to provide maximum flexibility by not including limitations such as a cap on percentage increase and the amount of time between EPA requests.

33. Why are 52.215-20 REQUIREMENTS FOR CERTIFIED COST OR PRICING DATA AND DATA OTHER THAN CERTIFIED COST OR PRICING DATA (OCT 2010) (ALTERNATE IV - OCT 2010) and 52.215-21 REQUIREMENTS FOR CERTIFIED COST OR PRICING DATA AND DATA OTHER THAN CERTIFIED COST OR PRICING DATA--MODIFICATIONS (OCT 2010) (ALTERNATE IV - OCT 2010) included in the solicitation?
The versions of the clauses we are selecting clearly speaks to the commercial contracting aspect in so far as the clauses state that certified cost or pricing data is not required. 

34. Why is GSA including Fair Labor Standards Act (FLSA) and Service Contracts Labor Standards (SCLS) - formerly SCA, clauses at the Schedule level. Why aren't FLSA/SCLS clauses only included at the task order level?
FLSA/SCLS clauses are necessary at the Schedule level in order to allow flow down to the task order. 

35. Why is GSA including 52.237-3 CONTINUITY OF SERVICES (JAN 1991)?
This clause is beneficial to the government because it helps with the transition from incumbent to successor contracts. 

36. Why isn't 52.222-44 Fair Labor Standards Act and Service Contract Labor Standards-Price Adjustment included?
FLSA/SCLS price adjustments are covered by 52.222-43 Fair Labor Standards Act and Service Contract Labor Standards-Price Adjustment (Multiple Year and Option Contracts) for contracts with options.

37. Why isn't 52.209-2 Prohibition on Contracting with Inverted Domestic Corporations- Representation included?
This clause is covered by 52.212-3(n), Offeror Representations and Certifications - Commercial Items.

38. Without clause 52.204-14 Service Contract Reporting Requirements, how will you track and hold primes accountable for subcontracting spending and compliance?
This clause is not applicable to Indefinite Delivery Indefinite Quantity (IDIQ) contracts. The appropriate clause for use in IDIQs is 52.204-15 (Service Contract Reporting Requirements for IDIQ Contracts), which is required.
 
39. Will eliminating 52.207-6 Solicitation of Offers from Small Business Concerns and Small Business Teaming Arrangements or Joint Ventures (Multiple-Award Contracts) impact a small business’ ability to be competitive?
No, this is a commercial clause, but it is not applicable per the prescription and definition of bundling in FAR 7.107-4, substantial bundling thresholds.

40. If we don’t have clause 52.209-11 Representation by Corporations Regarding Delinquent Tax Liability or a Felony Conviction under any Federal Law will GSA award contract to offerors delinquent taxes or disbarred?
No, this is covered by 52.212-3(q), Offeror Representations and Certifications - Commercial Items.

41. Does exclusion clause 52.219-9 SMALL BUSINESS SUBCONTRACTING PLAN (JAN 2017) mean small businesses will not be part of the supply chain for this vehicle and limit competition to the primes favored subcontractors?
No. The base version of the clause is not appropriate for MAS. 52.219-9 SMALL BUSINESS SUBCONTRACTING PLAN (AUG 2018) (ALTERNATE II - NOV 2016) is included as a required clause.

42. Does excluding clause 52.219-6 NOTICE OF TOTAL SMALL BUSINESS SET-ASIDE (NOV 2011) (ALTERNATE II -- NOV 2011) limit competition from small businesses?
No. The Alternate II version of this clause, which was not included, is not appropriate for MAS. The base version of this clause will be required and Alternate I will be required as applicable. 

43. Why isn’t 52.209-1 QUALIFICATION REQUIREMENTS (FEB 1995) included?
MAS contracts are not subject to qualification requirements, defined as "a Government requirement for testing or other quality assurance demonstration that must be completed before award." Additionally, this is not a commercial clause.

44. Why isn't 552.216-70 ECONOMIC PRICE ADJUSTMENT - FSS MULTIPLE AWARD SCHEDULE CONTRACTS (SEP 1999) included?
GSA will be moving forward with a different version of the clause that allows for maximum flexibility, which does not have limitations on how frequently Economic Price Adjustments (EPA) can be requested. There are two versions of the EPA clause, one for TDR (552.216-70 ECONOMIC PRICE ADJUSTMENT-FSS MULTIPLE AWARD SCHEDULE CONTRACTS-TDR) and one for non-TDR 552.216-70 ECONOMIC PRICE ADJUSTMENT-FSS MULTIPLE AWARD SCHEDULE CONTRACTS- NON-TDR). 

45. Why isn’t clause 52.212-4 Contract Terms and Conditions-Commercial Items included?
GSA has a deviation from using this clause. 552.212-4, Contract Terms and Conditions-Commercial Items (FAR DEVIATION), applies. Part II Contract Terms and Conditions of the solicitation explains offerors/contractors should refer to 552.212-4 whenever 52.212-4 is referenced.

46. Why isn’t clause 552.232-39 Unenforceability of Unauthorized Obligations included?
552.232-39 Unenforceability of Unauthorized Obligations (JUN 2013) is covered paragraph (u) Unauthorized Obligations of clauses 552.212-4 CONTRACT TERMS AND CONDITIONS - COMMERCIAL ITEMS (JAN 2017) (DEVIATION - FEB 2007) (DEVIATION - FEB 2018) and 552.212-4 CONTRACT TERMS AND CONDITIONS - COMMERCIAL ITEMS (JAN 2017) (DEVIATION - FEB 2018) (ALTERNATE I - JAN 2017) (DEVIATION - FEB 2007) which are required clauses.

Repair & Alterations SIN Question

47. Do the ancillary repair and alterations clauses provided in the RFI, apply to across the entire new Schedule? 
No, these clauses only apply to the SIN for Ancillary Repair and Alterations, Installation and Site Preparation, and Roofing Products and Services Solutions.

48. How will the bonds and insurance clauses apply in the new Schedule?
These clauses may apply to construction-related services that fall under the ancillary repair and alterations SIN and the installation and site prep SIN. They will not apply at the solicitation, large category or subcategory level. 

New Solicitation Cover Page Provision (SCP-FSS-001) Questions

49. How is SCP-FSS-001 different from the current versions?
The SCP consolidates basic offeror instructions applicable to products, services, and solutions offers into one provision, eliminating eight alternate provisions, and provides streamlined guidance for offeror instruction provisions. The revised offeror instruction (i.e., SCP) provisions:

1. Eliminate the requirement to obtain and submit an Open Ratings report for offerors with adequate relevant past performance information in CPARS
2. Outline an option for all offerors to submit past performance information, including those that do not have the minimum number of customer references to order an Open Ratings report
3. Reduce administrative burden on offerors by removing the requirements to submit:
- information on any other pending Schedule offers information on any awarded Schedule contracts
- copies of any cancellation letters within the past two (2) years for previously awarded Schedule contracts
- copies of rejection notices within the past two (2) years for previously submitted Schedule offers

50. How will the SCP-FSS-001 impact the evaluation of offers? Will this lend more consistency to the overall review process?
The revisions of SCP-FSS-001 will largely streamline the review of offers across the MAS program. This new provision gets rid of duplication and will employ standardized requirements across the program, such as project experiences and past performance. eOffer will be updated to reflect the changes in this provisions and all areas of this provisions will require responses in eOffer.

51. Can you clarify when are Open Ratings required?
Open ratings are only required when Contractor Performance Assessment Reporting System (CPARS) information is not available.

Appendix

GSAR Case 2013-G502 Federal Supply Schedule Contracting (Administrative Changes)


Jump To …
New Clauses and Provisions
Reinstated Clauses and Provisions
Updated Existing Clauses and Provisions
Deleted Clauses and Provisions
Renumbered Clauses
Spreadsheet - All Clauses and Provisions


[bookmark: kix.yi9g05fildyg]New Clauses and Provisions -

The following 30 clauses and provisions are incorporated into the GSAR:

	#
	New Number
	Previous Number
	Name

	1
	552.238-70
	A-FSS-2-F
CP-FSS-1-C
CP-FSS-1-D
	Cover Page for Worldwide Federal Supply Schedules

	2
	552.238-71
	A-FSS-31
	Notice of Total Small Business Set-Aside

	3
	552.238-72
	A-FSS-41
	Information Collection Requirements 

	4
	552.238-74
	L-FSS-400
	Introduction of New Supplies/Services (INSS)

	5
	552.238-76
	None
	Use of Non-Government Employees to Review Offers

	6
	552.238-87
	F-FSS-202-G
	Delivery Prices

	7
	552.238-88
	I-FSS-597
	GSA Advantage!

	8
	552.238-89
	F-FSS-230
	Deliveries to the U.S. Postal Service.

	9
	552.238-90
	C-FSS-412
	Characteristics of Electric Current

	10
	552.238-91
	D-FSS-471
	Marking and Documentation Requirements for Shipping

	11
	552.238-92
	G-FSS-906
	Vendor Managed Inventory (VMI) Program 

	12
	552.238-93
	G-FSS-907
	Order Acknowledgement

	13
	552.238-94
	I-FSS-140-B
	Accelerated Delivery Requirements

	14
	552.238-95
	D-FSS-447
	Separate Charge for Performance Oriented Packaging (POP) 

	15
	552.238-96
	F-FSS-244-B
	Separate Charge for Delivery Within Consignee’s Premises

	16
	552.238-97
	I-FSS-594
	Parts and Service

	17
	552.238-98
	I-FSS-108
	Clauses for Overseas Coverage

	18
	552.238-99
	F-FSS-202-F
	Delivery Prices Overseas

	19
	552.238-100
	D-FSS-477
	Transshipments

	20
	552.238-101
	I-FSS-314
	Foreign Taxes and Duties

	21
	552.238-102
	I-FSS-109
	English Language and U.S. Dollar Requirements

	22
	552.238-103
	I-FSS-599
	Electronic Commerce

	23
	552.238-104
	I-FSS-680
	Dissemination of Information by Contractor

	24
	552.238-105
	G-FSS-910
	Deliveries Beyond the Contractual Period - Placing of Orders

	25
	552.238-106
	I-FSS-965
	Interpretation of Contract Requirements

	26
	552.238-107
	F-FSS-736-A
	Export Traffic Release (Supplies)

	27
	552.238-108
	I-FSS-854
	Spare Parts Kit

	28
	552.238-109
	CI-FSS-052
	Authentication Supplies and Services

	29
	552.238-110
	CI-FSS-055
	Commercial Satellite Communication (COMSATCOM) Services

	30
	552.238-111
	CI-FSS-439
	Environmental Protection Agency Registration Requirement






[bookmark: kix.6vzuk5e8lv40]Reinstated Clauses and Provisions -

The following four (4) GSAR clauses and provisions are reinstated:

	#
	New Number
	Previous Number
	Name

	1
	552.238-75
	552.212-73
	Evaluation – Commercial Items (Federal Supply Schedules)

	2
	552.238-84
	552.232-8
	Discounts for Prompt Payment

	3
	552.238-85
	552.232-83
	Contractor’s Billing Responsibilities

	4
	552.238-86
	552.211-78 
	Delivery Schedule




[bookmark: kix.yxr3b3z6hbzc]Updated Existing Clauses and Provisions -

The following 10 existing GSAR clauses and provisions are updated: 

	#
	New Number
	Previous Number
	Name
	Description of Change

	1
	552.212-71
	Same
	Contract Terms and Conditions Applicable to GSA Acquisition Commercial Items
	Updated to remove unnecessary clauses and outdated FSS Program clauses.

	2
	552.238-73
	552.238-70
	Identification of Electronic Office Equipment Providing Accessibility for the Handicapped
	Prescription updated to use only in FSS Program solicitations for electronic office equipment.

	3
	552.238-77
	552.238-71
	Submission and Distribution of Authorized Federal Supply Schedule (FSS) Price Lists
	Prescription updated to use in all FSS Program solicitations and contracts.

	4
	552.238-78
	552.238-72
	Identification of Products that have Environmental Attributes
	Prescription updated to use only in FSS Program solicitations and contracts that contemplate items with environmental attributes.  

	5
	552.238-79
	552.238-73
	Cancellation
	Prescription updated to use in all FSS Program solicitations and contracts.

	6
	552.238-80
	552.238-74
	Industrial Funding Fee and Sales Reporting
	Prescription updated to use in all FSS Program solicitations and contracts.

	7
	552.238-81
	552.238-75
	Price Reductions
	Prescription updated to use in all FSS Program solicitations and contracts. 

	8
	552.238-82 
	552.238-81
	Modifications (Federal Supply Schedules)
	Prescription updated to use in all FSS Program solicitations and contracts.  Use Alternate I for Schedules that only accept eMod.

	9
	552.238-83
	552.215-71
	Examination of Records by GSA (Federal Supply Schedules)
	Relocated and retitled from 552.215-71, Examination of Records by GSA (Multiple Award Schedule) as this is an FSS Program-specific clause.

	10
	552.238-113
	552.238-78
	Scope of Contract (Eligible Ordering Activities)
	Updated to reference the correct payment clause, FAR 52.232-36, Payment by Third Party.




[bookmark: kix.1ayin01mkupl]Deleted Clauses and Provisions -

The following 85 clauses and provisions are deleted per GSA Order ADP 2800.12B Change 100:

	#
	Source
	Number
	Name

	1
	V-09-10
	552.211-8
	Time of Delivery

	2
	V-09-10
	552.232-79
	Payment by Credit Card

	3
	V-09-10
	552.232-82
	Contractor's Remittance (Payment) Address

	4
	V-09-10
	552.246-73
	Warranty

	5
	FAS FSS Clause
	A-FSS-012-A
	Period for Acceptance of Offers

	6
	FAS FSS Clause
	A-FSS-012-C
	Period for Acceptance of Offers

	7
	FAS FSS Clause
	A-FSS-013-B
	Payment Terms

	8
	FAS FSS Clause
	B-FSS-096
	Estimated Sales

	9
	FAS FSS Clause
	B-FSS-097
	Impact of Mandatory Use on Quantities Ordered

	10
	FAS FSS Clause
	B-FSS-097
	Impact of Mandatory Use on Quantities Ordered

	11
	FAS FSS Clause
	B-FSS-099
	 (MAR 1996)

	12
	FAS FSS Clause
	C-FSS-411
	Fire or Casualty Hazards, or Safety or Health Requirements

	13
	FAS FSS Clause
	C-FSS-414
	Design

	14
	FAS FSS Clause
	C-FSS-417
	Standard Fabric Samples

	15
	FAS FSS Clause
	C-FSS-418
	Plastic Laminates

	16
	FAS FSS Clause
	C-FSS-421
	Color Chips

	17
	FAS FSS Clause
	C-FSS-423
	Method of Determining Fill

	18
	FAS FSS Clause
	C-FSS-425
	Workmanship

	19
	FAS FSS Clause
	C-FSS-427
	ANSI Standards

	20
	FAS FSS Clause
	C-FSS-443
	Amendment of Specifications

	21
	FAS FSS Clause
	C-FSS-444
	Electromagnetic Interference (EMI) Suppression Testing Data

	22
	FAS FSS Clause
	C-FSS-445
	Electromagnetic Interference (EMI) Requirements

	23
	FAS FSS Clause
	C-FSS-446
	Fungus Control and Radio Interference Suppression

	24
	FAS FSS Clause
	C-FSS-496
	Fabric Covering Requirements

	25
	FAS FSS Clause
	C-FSS-634
	Colors/Patterns

	26
	FAS FSS Clause
	CI-FSS-051
	Emergency/Expedited Delivery

	27
	FAS FSS Clause
	CP-FSS-002
	Significant Changes

	28
	FAS FSS Clause
	CP-FSS-003
	Notice: Requests for Explanation or Information and Hours of Operation

	29
	FAS FSS Clause
	CP-FSS-004-A
	Solicitation Copies

	30
	FAS FSS Clause
	CP-FSS-006
	Electronic Data Interchange (EDI) Ordering

	31
	FAS FSS Clause
	CP-FSS-018
	New Schedule Periods

	32
	FAS FSS Clause
	CP-FSS-019
	Pricing

	33
	FAS FSS Clause
	CP-FSS-020
	Security Examination of Hand-Delivered Offers

	34
	FAS FSS Clause
	CP-FSS-030
	 (APR 1993)

	35
	FAS FSS Clause
	D-FSS-440
	Preservation, Packaging, Packing, and Marking and Labeling of Hazardous Materials (HAZMAT) for Surface Shipment

	36
	FAS FSS Clause
	D-FSS-456
	Packaging and Packing

	37
	FAS FSS Clause
	D-FSS-464
	Special Packing

	38
	FAS FSS Clause
	D-FSS-465
	Export Packing

	39
	FAS FSS Clause
	E-FSS-514
	Production and Inspection Points

	40
	FAS FSS Clause
	E-FSS-516
	Production Point and Inspection Information

	41
	FAS FSS Clause
	E-FSS-527
	Inspection Facilities

	42
	FAS FSS Clause
	F-FSS-202-A
	Delivery Prices

	43
	FAS FSS Clause
	F-FSS-202-B
	Delivery Prices

	44
	FAS FSS Clause
	F-FSS-202-C
	Delivery Prices

	45
	FAS FSS Clause
	F-FSS-202-D
	Delivery Prices

	46
	FAS FSS Clause
	F-FSS-202-E
	Delivery Prices

	47
	FAS FSS Clause
	F-FSS-210-A
	Delivery - F.O.B. Origin

	48
	FAS FSS Clause
	F-FSS-210-B
	Delivery - F.O.B. Origin

	49
	FAS FSS Clause
	F-FSS-244-C
	Additional Service Charge for Delivery Within Cosignee's Premises (Specification for Inside Delivery)

	50
	FAS FSS Clause
	F-FSS-244-C
	Additional Service Charge for Delivery Within Consignee's Premises

	51
	FAS FSS Clause
	F-FSS-285
	Waiver of Delivery Schedule

	52
	FAS FSS Clause
	G-FSS-900-A
	Contact for Contract Administration

	53
	FAS FSS Clause
	H-FSS-505
	Post-Award Samples

	54
	FAS FSS Clause
	H-FSS-563-A
	Photographs

	55
	FAS FSS Clause
	H-FSS-566
	Wood and Plastic Laminates

	56
	FAS FSS Clause
	H-FSS-567
	Tile, Rattan, Wood, and Plastic Laminates

	57
	FAS FSS Clause
	I-FSS-050
	Performance Reporting Requirements

	58
	FAS FSS Clause
	I-FSS-060
	Performance Incentives

	59
	FAS FSS Clause
	I-FSS-090
	Preference for Small Business Concerns

	60
	FAS FSS Clause
	I-FSS-107
	Restriction on the Acceptance of Orders

	61
	FAS FSS Clause
	I-FSS-124-A
	Maximum Order Limitation

	62
	FAS FSS Clause
	I-FSS-124-B
	Maximum Order Limitation

	63
	FAS FSS Clause
	I-FSS-124-C
	Maximum Order Limitation

	64
	FAS FSS Clause
	I-FSS-311
	Federal Excise Tax

	65
	FAS FSS Clause
	I-FSS-468
	Availability of Repair Parts

	66
	FAS FSS Clause
	I-FSS-542-A
	Warranty

	67
	FAS FSS Clause
	I-FSS-542-A
	Warranty

	68
	FAS FSS Clause
	I-FSS-546
	Guarantee

	69
	FAS FSS Clause
	I-FSS-549
	Spare Parts

	70
	FAS FSS Clause
	I-FSS-598
	Central Contractor Registration

	71
	FAS FSS Clause
	I-FSS-602
	Price Lists/Brochures for Non-Commercial Items

	72
	FAS FSS Clause
	I-FSS-646
	Blanket Purchase Agreements (BPAs)

	73
	FAS FSS Clause
	I-FSS-918
	Imprest Funds (Petty Cash)

	74
	FAS FSS Clause
	I-FSS-960
	National Stock Numbers

	75
	FAS FSS Clause
	L-FSS-059
	Award

	76
	FAS FSS Clause
	L-FSS-470-A
	Preaward Samples

	77
	FAS FSS Clause
	L-FSS-470-B
	Preaward Samples

	78
	FAS FSS Clause
	L-FSS-470-C
	Preaward Samples

	79
	FAS FSS Clause
	L-FSS-472
	Preaward Sample Requirements

	80
	FAS FSS Clause
	L-FSS-485-A
	Bid Sample Requirements

	81
	FAS FSS Clause
	L-FSS-485-B
	Bid Sample Requirements

	82
	FAS FSS Clause
	L-FSS-485-C
	Bid Sample Requirements

	83
	FAS FSS Clause
	L-FSS-490
	Unsolicited Samples, Descriptive Literature, or Brand Name References

	84
	FAS FSS Clause
	M-FSS-415-B
	Energy Consumption Data for Life Cycle Cost Evaluation

	85
	FAS FSS Clause
	None
	Placement of Orders by Eligible Ordering Activities




[bookmark: kix.icl0et7pg5kw]Renumbered Clauses -

The following three (3) clauses are renumbered due to the overall reorganization of clauses and provisions in the GSAR:

	#
	New Number
	Previous Number
	Name

	1
	552.238-112
	552.238-77
	Definition (Federal Supply Schedules) - Non-Federal Entity

	2
	552.238-114
	552.238-79
	Use of Federal Supply Schedule Contracts by Non-Federal Entities

	3
	552.238-115
	552.238-80
	Special Ordering Procedures for the Acquisition of Order-Level Materials
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